01668659 F61/3.2

From: Nils Kenneth Jonas NILSSON

Sent: 19 April 2021 5:41 PM

To: Megan HIRST; Anta GUISSE; Milan Jovancevic

Cc: Leang Chea; Brenda HOLLIS; Anta GUISSE; Sam Onn KONG; samonnk@yahoo.com; Marie
CAPOTORTO; Socheata SENG; Ang PICH; Lauren TIPTON

Subject: Re: Lists of speakers (appeal hearing)

Dear all,

Would the Prosecution and the Defence, as well as the Office of the Administration, make their
submissions in response by 28 April?

Kind regards

Jonas

From: Megan HIRST <HIRST.Megan@eccc.gov.kh>

Sent: Monday, April 19,2021 7:08 AM

To: Anta GUISSE <antaguisse@yahoo.fr>; Nils Kenneth Jonas NILSSON <nilssonj@un.org>; Milan Jovancevic
<jovancevic@un.org>

Cc: Leang Chea <Chea.Leang@ECCC.GOV.KH>; Brenda HOLLIS <brenda.hollis@un.org>; Anta GUISSE
<GUISSE.Anta@eccc.gov.kh>; Sam Onn KONG <KONG.SamOnn@eccc.gov.kh>; samonnk@yahoo.com
<samonnk@yahoo.com>; Marie CAPOTORTO <CAPOTORTO.Marie@eccc.gov.kh>; Socheata Seng
<Seng.Socheata@eccc.gov.kh>; Ang PICH <PICH.Ang@eccc.gov.kh>; Lauren TIPTON <TIPTON.Lauren@eccc.gov.kh>
Subject: Re: Lists of speakers (appeal hearing)

Dear Chamber, dear Parties,
Please find attached a courtesy copy in English of a filing requesting postponement of the appeal hearing.

We sent the filing to ITU this morning and have an indication from them that the Khmer translation should be
ready by COB on Thursday 22 April.

Prior to filing we may make minor changes to ensure the filing is up to date with any significant developments
before then, but we are otherwise ready to file once the translation is ready.

Kind regards
Megan



